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CANAL STATUS ACS

Mill Creek (Canal) Filled in & built over
HAER
STATE/PROVINCE 1o« oo chusetts LENGTH LIFT LOCKS
DATES IN USE CANAL SLACKWATER TOTAL No./SIZE
COUNTIES: Syffolk 1643 - 1845 none
LOCATION (Endpoints of Canal): 1

Charles River to Boston Harbor

2

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS: 3

ENLARGEMENTS

4

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: The below sections are quoted from Lawrence

When Boston was settled in 1630, there was a cove at the northern end of the peninsula which soon became known as the Mill
Pond, or North Cove. A higher portion of the marsh, used by the Indians as a foot-path, separated the cove from the Charles
River, and was called the Causeway. It was early raised and widened into a dam by a Mr. Crabtree. On the east of the peninsula
was the Town Cove, or Great Cove.

A salt marsh, overflowed by the higher tides, extended between these two coves. Here was Mill Creek which originated July 31,
1643, when the Mill Pond was granted to Henry Simonds, John Button, and others, with the stipulation that one or more cornmills
should be erected and maintained. They were given liberty to dig one or more trenches, and if they carried their mill stream
through the marsh to the Town Cove they could have 60 feet in breadth. This became Mill Creek which ran from present
Haymarket Square, through Blackstone Street, to Clinton Street, and into the Town Dock at present North Market Street. The
proprietors were also permitted to maintain a gate 10 feet wide at the dam for mill purposes, but at flood tide the gate must be
open for the passage of boats.

In the course of time the creek was used as a canal and was deep enough to permit the passage of sloops. Its banks were
walled with stone and in its later days it averaged about 20 feet width.

There were two bridges over Mill Creek, one at the present North Street, the other at the present Hanover Street.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Thg heirs of the original proprietors of the Mill Pond were succeeded by the Mill Pond Corporation which was
incorporated March 9, 1804. On the 14th of the following May, the town granted permission to use the soil from Beacon Hill and
its neighborhood for filling up the Mill Pond. The obligation to maintain the mills and bridges forever was repealed in 1807.

Some of the granite used in the construction of the New Faneuil Hall Market (Quincy Market), was transported down the
Middlesex Canal and through Mill Creek. When the market was built, it was necessary to change the course of the eastern end of
Mill Creek. July 29, 1824, it was ordered that a new passage for the creek be cut through Eustis's Wharf, the creek to the
southward to be filled up. This changed its course to the present Clinton Street, terminating at Commercial Street just north of the
old City Wharf.

Commercial Street along the then water front was laid out in 1828, on on July 28, Of that year there was an order for a bridge
over Mill Creek at that place. In a few years the creek was filled in from the harbor to Haymarket Square. Clinton Street was laid
out in 1831, and Blackstone Street in 1833, along the creek.

Haymarket Square was laid out in 1839. Meanwhile the filling of the Mill Pond had been completed about 1833, but a portion of
Mill Creek, extending from Charles River into Haymarket Square was left open to serve as a dock. It was perhaps 20 feet wide
and the sides were walled with stone. It was spanned by draw-bridges at Market Street, Traverse Street, and Causeway Street.
In 1845, the depot of the Boston & Maine Railroad was built at Haymarket Square and the last of Mill Creek was filled up and the
railroad tracks were laid over its site.

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:
So far as ascertained, Mill Creek was never a part of the Middlesex Canal. It merely served, for a time, as a passageway for
occasional canal boats which, however, provided only a portion of the traffic.

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY:
Lawrence, Lewis M., The Middlesex Canal, a 1942 manuscript of 148 pages printed in 1999 by the Middlesex Canal Association

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR, HAER, HABS. Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, ETC.):
No visible remains

Investigation made by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747 Date: 2/13/05
Address:
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